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Salinas Public Safety Center
SALINAS, CA

ADDENDUM #3

RE: Salinas Public Safety Center

DATE: February 6, 2020

TO: Prospective Bidders

RE: Value Engineering

After the addition of the El Gabilan Library scope, the City of Salinas is interested in finding a 
solution to save (5% of overall project budget) and bring the budget back on track. To find a 
more cost-effective approach while maintaining the design standards, Salinas is looking to 
pursue Value Engineering (VE) alternatives for the El Gabilan Library and the Public Safety 
Center. This includes but is not limited to finishes, structure, means and methods, logistics and 
phasing, etc.

Deliverables:

 Complete the attached Value Engineering spreadsheet to include:
o A description of the VE alternative(s) to be implemented
o A brief cost-benefit analysis of each alternative
o Schedule impact and description for each alternative
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Salinas Public Safety Center
SALINAS, CA

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #3

RE: Salinas Police Services Headquarters

DATE: February 6, 2020

FROM: City of Salinas

TO: Prospective Bidders

RE: Value Engineering

This Addendum forms a part of the REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS dated February 6, 2020.

Acknowledgement and receipt of this Addendum is required in the space provided. This form 
should be returned electronically during the competition with the Written Proposal. Return this 
form completed acknowledging the Addendum no later than 9:00 pm on Thursday, February 6, 
2020 along with your proposal.

Attention: Stephanie Valasek
Owner’s Representative

Signed: ____________________________________________
Contractor Representative

____________________________________________
Company or Contractor’s name

____________________________________________
University

____________________________________________
Date


